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all., Mr, QGeorge K
stockholder, while not actively con-
nocted with the operation of the
bank's affalrs enjoys the good wishes
and respect of all  classes. Mr.
Gustin and Mr. Gramlich bhave but
recently been elected as directors,
but taken from their business abil-
ity, the bank has been alded and
gtrengthened very materially by
thelr acquisition.

Both are estimable gentlemen,
have beautiful farms and homes, are
business men of the first rate, hav-
ing actuired a very confortable re-
compense by their efforts.

The community I8 surely fortunate
in having such directors to direct
the handling of their funds, and we
are sure can safely &0 1o elther of
them at any time in all confidence,
and be treated as business men should
Ltreatl you,

Mr. James K. Magoee, the present
viee president, 18 now sojourning In
California and will In all probabili-
tles retire from active banking in
the near future, at which time one
of the two newly eloeted direet-
ors will be advanced,

The bank does a commereial buel-
mess whieh huas steadly Inoreased

sinee Lhe beginning, As an evidenes
of this fact it mny be sinted that a
guarpius of FLO00 and uodivided
profite of £5,000 have alroady ac-

Cumulintod
The bunk 18 under the
pervislon and control of Mr. P

L miedinte

( K. tashier, n man of 6 yonrs
teady experbenee In the banking
and does by hig rapld busl-

ness methods bandle to the satis-

Luieing

faction of all, the entlre businesg,
but it tnkes long hours of stepdy
wark

Fire Insurance Is nlse written,
the companies being  representive
oned. ke the Aetna, of Hartford,
the Columbia of Omaha, and others,
The villoga of Murdock §s to be con-
gratulated upon the accession of tho
Tplon State bank which has o hright
fulure befora 1t

WABASH

Wabnreh, whon It was luid out In
| 586, promised Lo be one of Lthe most
proapoarous towns In Cass oounty,
bt for geversl years It seoms Lo liave
been golug buekward so far as growth
I8 concernad. Tha town was lald ot
by Isaac Manlon, who removed there
from Kight Mile Grove and purchas
ol 8 portion of the farm now owned
by Hoenry Gorbling. The first store
wag opened by Stephen Hulfish, who
moved a store bullding from Bush-
by
Mr. Hulftsh established o store  at
Hushberry In 1880, and also L. o

postaffies cutublished with himself as!

postmuster,  Others  #oon came Lo
Wabash after Steve, Goeo. W. Wood-
Ul soon started o hardware store,
and then came Ollver Jacobs with &
stock of goods, which was the out-
growth of a mammoth store under
the fivm nume of Oliver Jacobs & Co,,
with Willis Horton a8 one of the
firm, which was eventually the down-
full, financially, of Mr. Horton, who
at that time, was & man of consider-
able wealth,  Steve Huollish was the
firet postmaster, and continued In
the ofice until 1894, Then George
Hay was In the office for three years
and then Mr. Hulflsh was In charge
ngnin,  The first Jumber vard wos
kept by Gilbert & Adams, Geo. Towle
whose farm s near Wabash, had the
firet elevator. A newapApoer wias os-
tablighed In 1886 by BE. 1) Holfish, o
brother of Steve, A fire ocourred in
March 1588, which  destroyed the
printing office and the big
bullding adjolning A stork com-
piany wis then organized, a new plant
purchased and the paper printed by
Alex Behlegel, It was destroyed by
fire In 1889, together wl'h soveral
other bulldings. These disustorous
fires and the bullding of the Rock
Island rallroad, four miles away,
seem to have been death blows al-
most to Wabash. The old land marks
who are left to tell the tale are Steve
Hulflsh, M. V. Wood and W, J. Hor-
ton. The town today conslsts of two
general stores, one drug and grocery
store comblned, owned by Steve Hul-
fish, vne lumber yard, one hotel, one
blacksmith shop and three elevators,
It also has one bank, one church, ong
school house and about 150 people,
The town Is very prettily located, and
the country Is surounded by a weal-
thy class of farmers, whose splendid
homes are fit to class with many city
homes, While it would seem that
Wabash had lost its grit, it Is yet a
Rood trading polut, and we hope that
one of these days prosperity will over-
tnke It with & pew lnpotus,

slore

Loglcal Argument,
Chumlelgh had jJust been fined $10
for excooding the speed Nmit
"Now, your honor” ho mald. T de
pire (0 make charges agalnst this o
leeman who browght e hvrp "

“What clarge demiandod  the
Judgs
“Hame as mine ur honor,” satd
Chomplotgh, I F wan golng 40 millos
1 hotr In my car he st RO
on ! motorn i ¥ ¥ virl
il have oaught tary
Wuekiy

Gramlich, a;

THE VILLAGE OF MURRAY

Situated 7% miles southwest of
Plattsmonth on the Missouri Pacific
rallway, Is the prosperous village
of Murray. The town was lald out
shortly after the rallroad was sur-
veyed through that gection and the

right of way established, However,
there was a store located here be-
fore the road was even surveved.

The building now occuplied by Holmes
& Smith was built and occupled by
8.G.Latta and a nephew of the same
name, who opened the first business
house with a stock of general mer-
chandlse. Before the location was
established the nearest postoffice was
Three Groves, four miles from Mur-
ray and when it was discontinued the
postofice here was established and
Wm. Loughridge, who was the plo-
neer hincksmith, was appointed post-
muster, and kept the office east of the
rallroad track where his shop and
John Al-

residence are yet located.

of a good lumbér yvard, three eleva-)
tors, one drug store, one good hotel, This gentleman was born in Platts-
one livery barn, a barber shop, a mouth In October, 1875,
harness shop, two blacksmiths, one His early vears were spent in and
grocery store, one hardware and im- | near Mynard, that town in which he
plement establishment a dealer in received his education.
pumps and a hay press. Murray al- Mr. Cook moved to Murray ten
80 boasts of one of the best schools ! years ago and for & time engaged In
in the county: a brass band of 20 |the palnting and papering business.
pleces, and about 300 live, enterpris- He made a success of it as he has in
Ing, up-to-date citizens. Following | everything he undertakes.
are & few brief mentions of those' Four vears ago, Mr. Cook decided
who denote their liberality by assist- | to go Into the harness business and
Ing the Journal in producing this heyving made up his mind at cnee
anniversary edition: bought out the business of N, Klaur-
— - ens. He made good from the start
W. G. Boedeker, and soon added a first class line of
This gentleman fs the cashier and | wagons and buggles to his stock,
stockholder of the Murray
bank, the sole financial (nstitutfon manufacturers,
of the place, Mr, RBoedeker is prob- A short time
nbly the youngesi

John H. Couk.

ago Mr. Cook took
bauk owner in the agency for automobilegs and he
the state, being only 23 years old. | will soon have the residents of Mur-
He was born in Cass county and ray and the surrounding

well provided with these vehicles.

country

Mr. Cook alwavs stands in the
front rank and may be depended up-
on to stand (or Murray ang Cass

ounty atl the time.

Edbmunds & Brown.

This firm has been in business in
Murray for the past gix years
during that time hag been snecess-
ful

A first-clags stink of all kinds of
Iumber, all under sheds, Is kept on
hand, sufflcient to 011 any order that
may by made Everything of first-
class bullding materinl, lime, cement,
found at Ed-

establishment,

brick, ete., may bhe
munds & Brown's

lHaon, father of Lee and James All-
son, was postmaster at Thre Groves
and the postoflice Joeated in his
hovse,  Dr. I F. Brendel was the
fnrsL doctor to locate upon the Muor
rny townsite, has grown up with the
town In business aw] otherwise, The
town started our with o very falr
prospect of being one of the best
In Cass county While progress In
bullding wis not ns rapld as it might
have bwon the town 18 consldered one
of the very bhest polnts on the line of
the Migsourl Paelfl
shipping  poaint

rillroad, us a
The Innd upon which Murray is
loented Is a portion of the
ownegd by J \

farms
Walker ang 8 G
Latia.  The south side of the maln

four miles west of Wabasi. |gyned by 8. G

dence

street woas owned by Mr Wallcer
while that north of the streol wnas
Lattn, where the res
portion of the tewn Is prin
cipully located, and also the buslness
portion of the town I renpedt (o
resldences the town 18 very unevenly

STREET SCENE

Mr, J. W, Edmunds was horn in
MURRAY Michigan and come west, a8 he be-
.";-“-'vl] ll]ljl(llrnl;lfh-k 1o :ll'|-<!.|H'-' were
passed w good part of his life here, | petter here
heing a graduste from the Lincoln AME W, O

College  and

Hrown 18 o native of
Cotner Unl- | opgs county, and was born In 1879
| Attending school for n time near

Fusiness
YELRILY

He galued his first  experfence fo | home, he afterwards took a course

\rapahoe,  Nebraska, | of [nstructions at an edgeational in-
undey cashier Sam Patterson

bunking al

DEINg | stitution in Torkio, Missouri.
connected with o bank of that place

for one veay

Shortly after retorning home, he
coucluded to go Inta business and

Mr. BDoedeker bought the Mureay [ the firm of Edmunds & Brown was
Elnte bank about a year ago, The!the result. Both men have good
commaotious hriek | husiness idens and conduct thelr af-
building with ample facilities for | faire along the begt line kKnown to
hitndling the business of the district, | 1o lumber trade,
Mr. Hoodeker is faverably known in
the community and is  highly es- W. W. Hamilton, Contractor,

teemed by all for hig manly rmuli-' Will 1, Hamilton, the contractor
thes,  There I8 undoubtedly a bright | and builder is,

bank bullding is a

In the true sense of
futyre before him, as his field of | the term, a self-made man. He has
operations |8 steadily extending {resided In Murray and vicinity for
- | many years, and bas the confdence

Harry G, Todd. and respect of all who know him.

Mr. Todd was born ar the home- | For some time after coming to Cass
stead of his father, Hon, Levi G.|county he followed farming, then
Todd, Febrounry Sth, 1864, | removed to Murray, where he has
The subject of this sketch lived | for a number of years pursued the
on the home place for twenty sears, | oceupation of builder and contract-

or, and has proved a suecess In all

divided, Murray i8 loeated right In
.L -
5 3

the veritable garden spot of thig se

tion of the best county in Nebraska,
For miles east, wost, north and south
the eye of mortal man never viewed
more beautiful lnndscapes of  the
most productive soll, and the many
fine farm residences and the many
fine herds of oattle, beautiful horses
and other stock are evidences of the
thrift and prosperity of the farmers
tributary to the beautiful ecity of
Murray,

The citizens of Murray are of that
class who belleve In progression, and
while the different fraternal and ben-
eficiary socleties are represented here
the Modern Woodmen of America s
the only one that own thelr lodge
room. Two elegant chureh bulldings
adorn  the village—Christian and
Presbyterian—each of which is pre-
slded over by able and attentive pas-
tors, with a large memboership of
both socleties. The ladlesn of Mur-
ray are grest church workers, and
tholr sterllng worthls denoted by the
manner in which the churches pros
per, The town ls making an ef™rt to
keep apace with other towns of the
connty and in a very eraditable man
net The two general stores carry

large stocks of such goods as their
patrons demand and farnlah a ready

:r;; srket for all products of the farm

Murray nlso hins one of Lthe most sub
sinntind bunks In Cies cOunty, whoso
Interests are most earefully guarded
by thoe eliclent and enlinl cashiog
Givn Noodeker 1| raY alepy Hoawpis

RESIDENCE OF H. G. TODD seo W, W

his transactions, He has erected
L0 = | some very nlee farm residences, and
R hig work has been commended by
all who have viewed It. His work in
Murray has always proved satisfac-
tory, and his contracts always lved
up to In every way. Mr. Hamilton
has quite a number of carpenters In
[ hig employ, and Is prepared to make
}mt!mntoa on any kind of a resl-
dence, barn or other out houses, Mr.
Hamilton has a wife and several
| children, is an upright, eonscientions
citizen, whose character s above re-
proach, and his word can be depend-
od upon. Hls work glves
the best of satisfaction and th-‘*wl
are the reasons why he is a busy man |

alwavs

every day In the week except Sun-
day. When vou want a new bulld-
ing or the old repailred or rebullt,
Hamilton
contract with any other carpenter

before wyou
attending (he schools of the county TR
and working on the farm &t in-
tervals :

Farmers' Elevator Co,

About one year ago, the farmers in
Upon attaining his majority he be. the nelghborhood of Murray concelv-
gan farming on his own acount and |0 he Idea of establishing a grain
with the addition of a few years °'°V8tor at this point, and a stock
time, became prosperous beyond tho'mmm’ny Was  woon organized for
aAverage !ltlm tpurpc:ue. - 1;.'[!‘::‘ | belng Mtwo
| elevators alren n business at Mur-

In 1881, Mr. Todd married .\Ilsmn,.. they unde:\'orod to purchase
|:\llt'<- Brown, the daughter of a one of them, but the parties own-
i“""“mm""‘ farmer. Ing the one they wanted refusing to
| Elght bright, healthy children |sell for what the company thought a
l'un- the fruit of his happy union. |ralr price, They immedigtely select-
{In 1905, Mr. Todd built & new home |ed a site and began the erection of
on his farm which for beauty, com- |[the building, which was completed
| ploteness and convenlence s one of |and ready for business last October,
the finest, not only in Cass county, | The stockholders, at thelr first re-
but of all rural Nebraska, gular moeting selected the following

State dealing only In the goods of reliable |

| Bpangler was the propsr man for
the place, being & young man of
excellent business qualifications, and
one whose honesty and integrity
could be relied upon. He was reared
|anmng the stockholders in this com-
| munity, who are all substantial farm-
ers of the vicinity, When the grain
is In the country the Farmers' Ele-
vator Company will always get their
|ghare of business, the elevator they
{desired to purchase golng entirely
out of commission 2

| Holmes & Smith,
| Mr. J. W. Holmes of the above
[firm wag born In Cass county on a
farm near Rock Bluffs in  March,
1872. After being educated in the
| *¢hools, he attended High scheol in
Ylattsmouth and from there he at-
tended the Weeping Water Academy.

In September, 1808, he decided to
g0 Into business and opened a gen-
eral store In Murrny, The husiness
succeeded from the start and 2rew
with the development of the sur-
rounding country

AMr, W, 8, Smith, the othey mem-

ber of the firm was born in Seort

county, lown in Julv, 1867, moving
from there to Clay county, Neb,. [n
1850, where He lived on a farm till
March, 1003 when he boughy a half
Interest In the business He wa
fedueated In the digtrict schools He

attended High school in Edgar, Clay
county and from there attended busi-
ness oollege in Omahy Both mem-
bers devote their attention to the
nisls of the community in which
thevy dive

They are both yvoung and active
men and tully competent to handle a
growing trads The stock comprises
eversthing usually kept in n zeneral
store,

They buy products and
pay the highest prices for all mer-

farmer's

Don . Rhoden,

Thiz gentleman I8 the substantial,
rellable and solid hiveryman of Mur-
ray, ever ready to drive the travel-
ing man or others who desire to bhe
{hanled over the beautiful and fer-
‘tile acres of Cass county, Mr.
[Rhoden was born in Schuyler coun-
tv, Mo., in 1861, and moved to Cass
county with his parents in 1865
The family settled on a farm near
Murray, and Don worked part of the
time on the farmy and at intervals
{attended school. After attaining
imanhood he took up the trade of
| blacksmith, afdd after carrying on
the business at Eight Mile Grove for
two years, he got crippled in the
|left hand to the extent that he
ivnuid not hold the tongs, and he sold
{out and went back to the farm. [t
| has been twenty-six years since Mr.
{Rhoden was compelled to give up
| blacksmithing, Alm!ll four years
|since he bought the livery barn in
| Murray, and has conducted (Ye same
[at a fair profit to himself and to the
advantage of the publie.

His horses, buggies and carriages
lare all Arst-class and with reliable
drivers s always ready and willlng
to carry those who desire from place

(to pluce in absolote safety and diz-
patch. Ar. Rhoden also buys and
sells horses, and his reputation as 3
good judge of horses Is splendid. He
WIS @& Murray,
gurronnded by a splen-

plenisant

home  In

did family, all of whom are valuabl
citizens, no one should be more con-
tented with e than Don Rhoden
the Doctors 1L F, and J, F, Brendel,
Dr. B, F

cember 14,

Briond#l was born De-
1854, and aftepr recejv-
from the publi
schools he attended the Indlanapolis
Medical which he
graduated on March 20, 1882, and

ing an edueation

oollege, from
began the practice «of his profession
in Big Spring, Boone county, Ind.,
and continued to practiie there for
thires Vears,

maving  to  Murray,

Nebo In September, 1856, where he

STREET SCENE—-MURRAY

chantable articles. The firm is a
credit to the town of Murray and

to the county as well

br. G, H. Gilmors.

The subject of this sketch Is a pro-
duction of Cass county, He was born |

in Mt. Pleasant precinet on the 20th!

day of August, 1867, After recejy-
ing a common scaool education he
attended the Nebraska State Normal
at Peru, from which he graduated in
18900, He algo attended the Rush
Medieal college In Chlcago, and grad-
uated therefrom In 1895, and the
Chicago Clinleal gchool In 1890, Dr.
Gllmore located In Murray In Au-
gust, 18085, and has  successfully
practiced his profession there sver
since. On Oct. 30, 1901, Dr. Gilmore
was united in marriage with Miss
Bessle Walker and to this union wis
born two children
Walker Gllmore and
garet Gilmore  Dr

lovely Tumes
Helen  Mar-
Glilmore I8 not
only & Hrst-class physician, but he
he nlso g frst-omes eltizen and s al

ways ready and willing to assist in
any and every movement that is eal-
culated to benefit Murray and the
territory tributary thereto. He owns
& fine home in Murray and also com-
fortable offices, divided Into four de-
partments. Surrounded as he {8 by
A most estimable wife and one bright
boy and lovely little daughter, Dr. |
Gllmore should certalnly be one of
the happlest mortals on earth. Added |
to this can be sald he I8 in the en-
Joyment of & most luerative practics,
and I8 very popular with all who
know him,

has  suceessfully
sinoee

practiced ever
Passed a most creditable ex-
amination before the State Board
of Pharmacy at Omaha, March 24
IS87. Was united in marraige with
Miss Amanda Josephine Parr, June
4, 1875, and the frults of this union
I8 three boys and one daughter—the
latter, Miss Bessle, being the baby,
and a most charming and fccom-
plished young lady, Two of the
beys, 1. F. and Will, preferred to
follow In the footsteps of their ll-
ustrious sire and became doctors,
while Jeff, thinking, perhaps, that
three  physicians In  one family
eénough, preferred the pure ozone on
the farm, Dr. B. F. Brendel {8 the
ploneer physician  of
and hls friends
leglon.

this section,
hereabouts are

e, 1 F. Brendel.

Dr. J. F. Brendel first spw day-
light at Blg Spring on the 4th dus
of June, 1876, and received the
usunal colleglate education before at-
tending  the Lincoln Medical col-
lege, from which he graduated on
the 20th of April, 1903, goon after
which he began practicing with his
father, where he has continued a
falthful and successful assistant.
Was united In marriage with Miss
Margaret Jameson of Weeplng
Water, December 28, 1908, and her
location In Murray has proved quite
an acquisition to the society circles
of Murray. Dr. Brendel I8 a young
man of sterling qualities, quiet and
unnssuming, and by his gentleman-
ly deportment has  won hosts of
friends. To know him s to like him

board of directors: W. D. Wheeler.
C. D. Bpangler, W. H. Puls, J. H.|
Young, Lloyd Gapen, John Spangler |
iand Glen Perry, At the same nwn|v|
Besldon this quantity of land, 00 Hing the following officers were eloots
acres of additfonnl soll I8 owned by :m]; W. D, Wheeler, President; |
Mr. Todd, all within a short dists |, D, Spangler, Viee Prosident: W
anece A spacious front yard t!lh-d'il
with cholee specimens of follage |a

The home farm comprisos 420
acres, ®ll in the highest
sclentific cultivation.

stnte of

Pule, Becretary, nnd Lloyd Gapen
stock e
and the elevator bullt with
bears evl-la capnelty of 25,000

Troasurer The caplinl
] i‘i"-‘!‘-'“}: ndJunet 1o the Todd place, LS 10,000,
which In every

respoct hushels of

dence of the refinment and pleasing | graln The structure la one of t
home e of the Tamils It the |most modorn and uwp-to-date of any
Roosovelt farm  commission had™ nlong the line of the Missour! Pacl
tisd the Todd place, U would not | fle Ballroad

have found anything aupon which to I'he company | l | )
content the hard lot fn HWe of the | binder twl oll. palnt. Bulldiy -
poor Tarme Mr. Taodd ) v bireador [ torinl, wa ' 1 i

f Perol ] aiiil s f o m |

- - s




